
From: fpss-no-reply@cpuc.ca.gov 
Sent: 1/30/2014 6:13:39 PM 
To: Doll, Laura (/0=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LRDD) 
Cc: 
Bcc: 
Subject: CPUC-FPSS Subscription: 'Oil Class' 

Below are the documents you have subscribed to using the California Public Utilities Commission Subscription 
Service. Details of this subscription are listed below the document links. 

Proceeding #: II111009 

Response filed by City and County of San Francisco on 01/30/2014 Conf# 71658 (Attachment2) 
https://urldefense.proofboint.eom/v 1 /url?u=http://docs.cpuc.ca.goy/PublishedDocs/Efile/G000/M086/K 121 /861216' 

Response filed by City and County of San Francisco on 01/30/2014 Conf# 71658 (Certificate Of Service) 
https://urldefense.proofpoint.eom/v 1 /url?u=http://docs.cpuc.ca.goy/PublishedDocs/Efile/G000/M086/K 121 /861218. 

Response filed by City and County of San Francisco on 01/30/2014 Conf# 71658 
https://urldefense.proofboint.eom/y l/url?u=http://docs.cpuc.ca.goy/PublishedDocs/Efi1e/G000/M086/K974/869744 

Response filed by Pacific Gas and Electric Company on 01/30/2014 Conf# 71645 (Attachmentl) 
https://urldefense.t3roofpoint.eom/y l/url?u=http://docs.cpuc.ca.goy/PublishedDocs/Efile/G000/M086/K974/869744 

Response filed by Pacific Gas and Electric Company on 01/30/2014 Conf# 71645 
https://urldefense.proofpoint.eom/v l/url?u=http://docs.cpuc.ca.goy/PublishedDocs/Efile/G000/M087/K.072/870722> 

Subscription Details: 
Subscription Name: Oil Class 
Subscription Type: Specific Proceeding 
Proceeding Number: 11111009 
Delivery Frequency: Immediate 
Email Address: lrdd@pge.com 

Use the links below to manage your subscription: 

SB GT&S 0269948 

http://docs.cpuc.ca.goy/PublishedDocs/Efile/G000/M087/K.072/870722


To delete this subscription go to: 
https://urldefense.proofpoint.eom/v l/url?u=http://subscribecpuc.cpuc.ca.gov/fpss/Manage.aspx?email%3Dlrdd%4Q-

To manage your subscription service go to: 
https://urldefense.proofpoint.eom/y l/url?u=http://subscribecpuc.cpuc.ca.goy/fpss/Manage.aspx?eraail%3Dlrdd%4Q-

For help with the system go to: 
https://urldefense.proofpoint.eom/v l/uri?u=http://subscribecpuc.cpuc.ca.goy/fpss/FAQ.aspx&k=4%2BViHuL0UtSi 

SB GT&S 0269949 


